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TERRITORY

URANIUM

Darwin Office
Unit 2/59 Winnellie Road
Winnellie NT 0821

Telephone(08) 8947 0944
Facsimile (08) 8947 5217
Email info@territoryuranium.com.au

) . . www.territoryuranium.com.au
Attention: Title Registrar

ABN 94 115 770 226
Resources Titles Division
Department of Regional Development, Primary Industry, Fisheries and Resources (DRDPIFR)
GPO Box 3000

Darwin NT 0801

25" February 2010
Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to request a waiver to cookie cut geophysical data on relinquished ground for
EL25223. As shown in the attached image the blocks dropped cover a small portion of a
large survey which covers EL25223 and EL25222. The complete data set for the survey was
submitted to the department in the annual report for CR109 Daly River on the 18 of December
2008.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Andrew Chapman

Senior Geologist
Territory Uranium Company Limited
Uranium, Gold and Base Metals Exploration in the Northern Territory
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